Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
P‘ OMB No. 2120-0020

5/31/2018
us D.;; ment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9 1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7230Y 30-254
1. Aircraft  [ye Model Series
Piper PA-30
Name (As shown on registration certificate) " |Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Vraspir address 26050 Birch Bluff Rd.
2. Owner City Excelsior state MN
Zip 55331 '831 5 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
/—/\
4. Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make ) Model Serial No.
D m AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [[] |POWERPLANT]
[] []  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Tom Beachem U. S. Certificated Mechanic i Manufacturer
Address 17 Fairway Dr Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate Na.
city Monticello state MN Certificated Repair Station
Zp 55362 county  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2658219

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

ized Individual

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of mgrlowledge
N

Extended range fuel i
per 14 CFR Part 43 <
App. B D
— 7. Approval for ReTurnto Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is m Approved [:] Rejected
T

FAA Flt. Standards . - Persons Approved by Canadian

Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY _ T Other (Specify)

FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Sj of Adthorized Individual
Designation No. é
2661552

@/22/20
L4 [ 4

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN7230v | [ere2r2020 ]

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Replaced existing rear white position light with uAvionix tailBeacon assembly, Part # UAV-1002183-001 S/N
2003032 in accordance with tailBeacon STC Installation Guide, Document # UAV-1002514-001. Used
existing position light circuit and confirmed appropriate per AC43.13-18 Chapter 11, Section 586.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Existing rear position light wiring was terminated to the tailBeacon position light wire (red wire) using
environmental splice (Part # UAV-1001487-001 or equivalent). tailBeacon ground wire (black wire) was
terminated to airframe structure or ground wire as appropriate.

1. Placard installed next to position light switch.

2. tailBeacon Instructions for Continued Airworthiness uAvionix Document # UAV-1002513-001

3. tailBeacon Flight Manual Supplement: uAvionix Document # UAV-1002512-001

4. Airworthiness Limitations: No additional Airworthiness Limitations.

5. Change to Weight and Balance is negligible. Equipment list was revised

6. If installed on a moving control surface, specific attention must be paid to proper balance. Refer to the
Manufacturer's Service Manual to determine if balancing is required and for balancing instructions.

7. The above madification was found not to interfere with other installed systems and/or modifications and
does not exceed 80% of generator output. No adverse interference to radios and navigation systems from RF!
was found while operating the tailBeacon during the configuration process.

8. The installed ADS-B OUT system was shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR
section 91.227.

END

[ ] Additional Sheete Are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
5/31/2018

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9 1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7230Y 30-254
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Piper PA-30
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Vraspir address 26050 Birch Bluff Rd.
2, Owner cty  Excelsior sate MN
Zip 55331-8315 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D IZ] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] ] POWERPLANT|
(] ] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Tom Beachem / U. S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
address 17 Fairwav Dr Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Monticello state MN Ceriificated Repair Station
2p 55362 couny USA_ Certificated Maintenance Organization 2658219

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

[]

rized Individual

(;i%%/ 20

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is (/] Approved [ ] Rejected
Egseﬂttors tandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization ;Z;S;:; :rf’tp;;’ﬁ:n‘gf:”ad'a”
BY ) o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signa uthorized Individual
Designation No.
1
2661552 e/ 2;/ 20

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

N7230Y | bre2zizozo |

8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed KLN 88 Loran and installed KLN 90B GPS. updated weight and balance and equipment list.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




e Form Approved
o emen MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. oms ”‘;- ‘i‘:ﬁ’fig U
of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) Oftica da:ﬁﬁca o ly

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Maodel
1. Aircraft 1PER - fa- 30
' Serial No. Nationality and R/e\?'stration Mark
30254 Ws.a 7230 Y
Name (As shown on registration cerfificate) Address (As shown on registratio certificate)l
2. Owner LHQQ\! Q/Cﬁdéﬂylé-o C—/'Uﬁ;/ S738 4/ 3¢ 419 ol -
P
6@0‘1‘1‘5&\1% Az. 85253
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Maodesl Serial No. Repair Alteration
-~
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) wees
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement .
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
La RRY Qo Hew Ry X ] U.S. Certificated Mechanic
573 N, Seaftsdale Od. Foreign Certificated Mechanic 34463 LOO
S H (.’{ | A-Z. 95253 Certificated Repair Station 20
Co sdA eJ ! Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/ar alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Swly 8, /1999

Signature of Authorized Individual

20k,

7. Approval for Returf To Service

LQMA”A

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unﬁ

7/
identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

/5Ty 9%

Designation No.

53966542,

FAA Form 337'412-33)

W A, Sl

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ﬁ APPROVED O REJECTED
. Other (Spacif;
rrg‘;g:bftandar ds Manufacturer >< Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY .
FAA Designee Repair Station g‘;’::é‘a%%%ﬁg:gszg?ggg“
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

SZ55bbIHATH




N7z30Y

NOTICE

Waeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Cifze PL-30 Sb. 20-254  Al7250Y

N Tekalled Cul€eoact Exuaust Stacl Sxbsnaine TAL STC
CAaLu9<a rustewctinvs deeicted on Draw iVl ¥G90 dated
Seotil 1689, 1eicut 2Rallavdecd Amasoded.

ErLD

[J Additional Sheats Are Attached




August, 1999

Federal Aeronautical Administration
Certification Office
Atlanta, Ga.

Gentlemen:

Re: STC Approval of
Airplane Stack Extensions

Please refer to our Gulf Coast Stacks STC SA2648S0O which
approves our revision of our installation drawing. Copy
enclosed.

We need your approval of Larry Henry's stack extensions for
his PA-30-254, N7230Y. Also, certification of installation, STC.

Please refer to John Tique of the Atlanta Aircraft
Certification Office and his approval of the STC, since 1989.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

TP m————

YA [P s
.,

Floyd D. Painter
Owner

Gulf Coast Stacks
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e - Fo-rm Approvec.i'

: .= AL N - OMB No. 2120-0020

us o ‘{JAIAJOR.REPAIR AND ALTERATION: T For FAA Use ORly
offramsporianon - “(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Ofiios Tdentification
Adeministration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequeﬁt revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000
+ for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). -

Make Mo;%
5. Alreratt 1 PEZR A-30
. Serial No. Natlonality and Registration Mark
' F0-a85Y U.5.4. A) 7230V
Name (As shown on registration certiticate) Address {As shown on registration p’ ertificate)
2. Owner |/ - : > L7388 M. Jco—/als la e ,é_a/.
ARRY &, /s e 774 :
: "/ CHE < cottsdale 5253
. S ALE Az, ¢s2
3. For FAA Use Only 7
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
¢ Unit Make Model Serial No. . Repair Alteration }
AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above) «- >< .
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

5. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

L C.
5 ’? g%'\ltd . Et-‘ c.%’?{f\-;{d ale Q4.

6::0«/454#:/@) Az. §5253

U.S. Cartificated Machanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

46320 60OO

Manufacturer

D. 1cartify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

i 06-24-9¢ /

7. Approval {dr Refdm To Service

Signaturg of Authorized indi

idual

d

7
- Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the u('nit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

- J§6-24-9,

5L34b 6549,

(e 4.

« Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED [ REJECTED
. Other {Specif)
' ﬁ‘Asg;l:b?tamards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
BY
. FAA Designee Repair Station gﬁ:ga%m%ﬁgggﬁggn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Stnillars 5346 8592 TR




A T230)

NOTICE

Waight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
.compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements:’

8. Description of Work Accomplished ) A
{if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify

wjt{z ,air&raf_t nalidnélity and registration mark and date work completed.)

T Piead fa-260 AN7230 Y SN20-25

Remaved Fasferw 500 LDRAN From Radip staee Abhove Ky 16C"S Tustalled
Eenniv/iug KL 88 LOARAN-C RAMMVYV /N same locatins . deen vishic
Antsuua dabls.

fln Ldl_'u.lof_lé chlomzki A u)b él'ﬂﬂ[.‘a.a AIP_Q FAR'S. mavutactures ulstatfatiod

Y dnua . OOl 2O GO~ . . ; -

LHa btea i1, secti a2 Fa Ra?; 22?%45‘; ‘}! 'fga")?j)sj u_aD{ ?c;.cl iﬁ dAgdﬁe.ZM/ﬁiﬁ
2 Ame Ciecut bacakER justalled on bottom Qigat i de o Tustes uest

Panel. TAauw 42.13-2A Lualt
Plancacded * Loran 2o e Z{ﬂ:gaseaé’u 11@),27.,@;143 (b)Y

g VIFR A-n LYY -
Eauiowment Lict and e:cz-l{— Avj Bal/ﬂu&i ﬂm[niudh‘c{:
E XD

[1 Additional Shests Are Attached

a2t




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY-

CAMERA NO..- //4/ DATE: f/ &- ?6/

d

Form Approve:i

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Depariment -

For FAA Use Onl
of ransportanon | (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiller, or Appliance) Sifice Ide:trmcaﬁo,‘“ Y
Federal Aviation | < *

Admindstration . - . - ) | Lot D~

| iINSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypealtentries. See FAR 43.9, F)\H 43 Appendix B.and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) forinstructions ~
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report canresultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for edch such violation (Section-801 Federal Aviaticn Act of 1958). _

Make NMedel

1.> Air:ra;t WPER : - . 14‘30

Serial No N Nanonazv and Registration Mark

FOA5Y e NTA30F

Name (As shown og registratian certificate} . .. | Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2 owner - |L7REY e v - 5738 SCOTISDALE
S R N SCOTTSDRLE, AZ RS253

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 5. Type

Unjt——"" v : |- ¢ i Model : 77" serial No. Repair | Alteration

AIRFRAME - : - “{As described in Item 1 above)

=
POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE ke
[ Mamafacturer
L '
T . Sl 6. C n!orm“y
A. Agency's Name and Address : - B. Kind of Agency N | C. Certificate No.

ﬂaé‘/‘) 4 \gmm E}?.S ' 3 » ‘U.S. Cenlhc?lved Mechanic - ,
320? . aqm BELLG -DR . - Forelxc_.m gerrullcatfad Mef:hgnuc v 6_6’3 I/b 65_1/,2

- Certificated Repair Station
_ElLQEN l 36 35‘0;3 P Manufacturer

D. lcertify that the repaur and/or alteration made to the umt(s) identifiedi initem4 above and descnbed on the reverse orattachments herelo
have been made i in accordance with the requnemenls of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furnished herein |s true and correct to the best of | my knowledge.

Date . H : c ' | Signature of Authorized Individual

Maue 199‘/ R ﬂl/&ﬁm
SRR A Approval jor Return To Service

Pursuant ta-the authonty given persons specmed below the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and i x APPROVED 0 REJECTED -

S oINS L Other (Specify) -
’ FAA Fit. Standards Manufactirer ol | Inspection Authorization ( i
tnspector 1ok ST .
BY ; : - =
P ' . . 5 NN Person Approved by Transport.-
FAA Desngnee 4 Repair Station = *: | Canada Airworthiness Group-

Da\e of Approval or Re]ectlon Certificate or - .- /.."j S|gnature of Authonzed lndwndua!
Designation No. 8

i ?ﬂcg 28, (994 543%554,2
AAForm 137:1233; . § B L




FAAvAIRCRAFTV
CAMERA uo.

= NOTICE -

We:ght and balanceor operatmg Ilmltatlon changes shall be enteredinthe appropnate a/rCraftrecord An alteration must be
compatible with all previous airerauons to assure commued conformity w:th the applicable airworthiness requrrements

B Description of Work Accomplished - i .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nauonal:ty and reg:srrauon mark and dare work complered )

Plpee PASD SN 30-25% N7az0¥
1) INSTRLLED Low ﬂ&“r—ILE /3"6"‘0-6—6 PLY MEE W#EEL, T/RE /,gyxj
STC SAI1806 50 II\EIRUCT‘( WS SANIE WHEEL HusB CLEVELAND -
- Propuers No. 38501 wmuf Py Mlgg 2ilor ArceerEd

B 7 fm«ﬁm

SH43Y% bCHI TR,
DK 28, 199

itional Sheets Are Attached "




- FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
‘CAMERA NO. 3y DATE: 7-R3-93

L S : 'ﬁ -
Form Approved ’
Bwudget eass No. 042R060.1.
FOR FAA USE ONLY =72 |
OFFICE IDENTIFJCATION.
v he b
FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or lui’:;cquent revision thereof)

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
MN/\VAJQR,/REPAIR"’/AND ALTERATION
. .- ~[Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)}

INSTRUCTIONS:

Print or type ‘all entries.
_ for instructions snd i

disposition of this form.

MAKE  pypgR
SERIAL NO.

See FAR 43.5,

MODEL  pa-30

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N7230Y

ADDRESS (As shown on_registration nﬂiﬁw’f.). i
5738 N. Scottsdale Rd

L1, mircaaFt
a B 30-254 -

¢ ] ’ NAME {As shown on- registration certificote)
2. OWHER

Henry, Larry C.

Scottsdale, AZ 85253

LY

3. FOR_FAA USE ON

£

4, UNIT IDENTIFICATIOR

MODEL

SERIAL NO.

As described in_item T above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE:

-MMANUFACTURER

STATEMENT .

6. CONFORMITY

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY

1 C. CERTIFICATE NO. -

) U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Westwind Aviation

PFOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

LA D ARFRIME

732 W. Deer Valley Rd

Ph'oeriig, AZ BS027 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

WIWRBD4K

e

MANUFACTURER

,."D. 11 certify that the repair.and/or alt nit(s) identified in item 4 above and
g [ ments hereto have i i

eration made to the u
3 en made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S.
\_ and thit the § {

described on the reverse or
Federal Aviation Regulations

formation furnished. herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
DATE 2 e NATURE OF IVIDUAL
3-3-92 '

7. APPROVAL ¥OR_RETURN TO SERVICE

the unit identified in item 4 was i

Pursuant to the suthority given persons specified below, inspected
istion i and is K] APPROVED D‘R.EJEC]%)‘

?h. Administrator of the Federal Avistio inistration

in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR ) i

BY “TCARADIAN DEPAXTMENT
OF TRANSPOKT " INSPECTOR
OF_AIRCRAFT

PAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

OTHER (Specify)

~[CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

WINR 604K

DATE OF APPROYAL OR
lﬂECﬂgN
~3-92

°

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

o

%NATUEE:F jﬂoﬁn lelyl;‘SM




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 3y DATE: 7-33-99

: : NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating:limitation changes: shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
‘An alteration must be compatible with all preévious alterations.to assure continued conformity with the
‘applicable airwarthiness requirements.. ! :

8. DESCRIPTION. OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additicnal sheets.  Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration: mark and date work completed. -

7 Removed Glove Box, Moved KR 87 ADF to Glove Box cut-out. Lengthened
wires to KR 87 Installed cover plats over opening under KR B7.
Installed Foster LRN 500 loran in stack ahaove KX 155s, below audio panel.
Rlaccarded Pandl™Loran for VFR use anly®. : : o
All work done IAW all applicahle 'FARs, 'man’uFal:turer's-instructiuns,- /N

00SA0631A and AC 43313 1a and 2a.”

Weight and balance ammended and equip‘meﬁiist -ammended.
Returned Aircraft to service L T L
Rttt - ==END==: =< : -

FAA AC 724906 . . € - . - -
X ; R . o . # U.S. GPO: 1881 - 775-302/47




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA N0..83 - DATE: z/u/??, -

" DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ° '~ @ 1 @2 717 ais Form Approved
: Budget Bureanu No. 04-R0GO. T

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ) . R .
o FOR FAA USE ONLY
L MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
-- (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) LS OS> NS
' INSTRUCTIONS: Print or typ all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.91 (or subsequent revision rhereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. :) o FE ) i

o MAKE . . MODEL
PIPER PA3O

1. AIRGRAFT =0 = s T NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

i "N7230Y

. 30-254
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
: - 5738 N.SCOTTSDALE RD

2. OWNER HENRY ,LARRY C. ]
: . SCOTTSDALE , AZ 85253

3. FOR FAA USE DNLY

“4.-UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

(As described in item 1 above)

*AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

N4 N . 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT L
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND  ADDRESS 1. . B. KIND OF AGENCY
KENNETH R E'EARC'E, ) o . X|U-S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC |
2%05 LINDA , LA‘NE;V- o ; "|FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC |
COLORADQ. SPRINGS,CO, 80909

RN 0

veidyy !

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION .|~~~ 7

|mANuracTURER. T T T

. I gertify that the répair.and/or. alteration made to the unit(s) -identified in item 4 above and .described on-the reverse .or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance, with the requitements of Part 43 of the. U.S. Federal Avjation Regulations
and ‘that the' information futnishéd herein 'is true ‘dnd’ correct to the best 'of my lcnb”wledge. s A e .

. - PR A g . 7 .

e NATURE OF,
3 i f- 1 o ' e a0 )

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
ar APPROVED [T]REJECTED ‘ '
reen | OTHER (sp

Pursuant to the aucthority given persons specified below
- the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is
FAA FLT. STANDARDS | - | M ANUFACTURER s INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION *

INSPECTOR . PR 3
” . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

S a : OF AIRCRAFT - -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR |CERTIFICATE OR --** -~ {SIGNATURE *AUTHORI ZINDI

REJ§§0§26_?/ DESIGNATION NO. 1 e / ‘ &&‘

BY

"5 | FAA DESIGNEE

2250755

_ 'FAA Form 337 (7-67) #f U.S. Government Printing Oifice 1977—772-646/141 Y

. (8320)

f .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA_NCLf ; nA'rE.Q/n/?’L

NOTICE

Weight ‘and balance or operahng Ilmlfaﬂon changes shall be: entered in-the appropr:afe aircraft record.
“An dlteration must be compatible with all prevtous alferchons to assure continued conformity with the
apphccble airworthiness requireménfs.

8 DESCRIPTION OF WORK" ACCOMPLISHED (IF more space is- requ:red aHach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft natlonahfy and registration murk and date work completed.) -
P S — w
N7230Y 12-22- 91 INSPECTED AND APPROVEU THE INSTALLATION OF A WX TEN
STORMSCOPE.THE INSTﬂLLﬂTION IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS
. INSTRUCTIONS AND MEETS THE 'OVERALL CRITERIA SET FORTH IN-AC 43.13-2A
‘CHAPTER 2..THE WX10 DISPLAY HEAD, S/N 0081080880,IS MOUNTED IN A PRE-
EXISTANT INSTRUMENT HOLE: IN THE LOWER LEFT CORNER OF THE INSTRUMENT
PANEL. THE WX10- PROCESSOR S/N 0PB8107026% IS MOUNTED ON A PRE—EXIST-
ANT RADIO RACK AT 'STATION 164.THE WX10 ANTENNﬁ S/N 8004342,IS MOUNT-— |
ED,,ON THE LOWER FUSELﬂGE SKIN AT STATION 207. INTERCONNEGKING WIRING
-IS PROPERLY BUNDLED AND PROPERLY ROUTED AND SECURED. THE POWER SOURCE
- I8 THE PRIMARY DC BUS AND PROPER FUSING IS INCLUDED. THE EQUIPMENT
LIST AND WEIGHT AND BALANCE HAVE BEEN AMENDED.
////f////////////////////f//////END\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\




j;’ DEPASTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION s - . S Form Approved
1 FEDERAL AVIATION 'ADMINISTRATION . S e Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
© MAJOR ‘REPAIR 'AMD ALTERATION t G OFF,;",;:;’,:[CZ;EOQVLY -
(Alf‘rOmE. ‘Powerplant, Propeller, or Apphunce) S ' .

lNSTRUCTIONS ‘Print of type all-entries. . See FAR 43.9, FAR 45 Appmdlx B, and AC 43. 9 1 (or subsequ:nt revision xh:r:of)
- for, instructions and dxsposunon of this-form.

MAKE , SRR " _'Mooa, T
NN ’,PI,PER N SR S " PA=30.
[SERIALNO. - - oo e T el NATIONALITY AND - REGISTRATION-MARK
‘30-256 0 - oo ) wdesoy
NAME (As shown on’ reglstrahon cerhﬁccrfej o ADDRESS (As shown on registration cemf'mie)
g MeN : LA SRR A 312 W. Clay
LR COFT— Hehary., ,‘ B : Dayton. Washlngton 99328
DL el : : 3 FDR FAA USE OHLY

I msmmmlON o L s TR
B ' ALTER-

SERIAL NO. .
L. | REPAIR | amon

NRFAME " | wcombosomsermesieiosns (As desc ff.f' bove) sosstsessssressesese ' 7 ox

"POWERPLANT

_PROPELLER

TYPE

| APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER - - -

: ) - 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT .
A. AGENC‘(S NAME AND -‘ADDRESS - - B. KIND OF AGENCY . N C. CERTIFICATE NO.
MAST’ COMM s . o R i U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - CRS_DOB_[*O N
~ 7395 South Peoria. Street » FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - Radio Class 1,2
Centenhial™ A:.rport Gt "'} X|CERTIFIEATED REPAIR STATION T Specialized Service
Englewood, Coloradc 80112 . . MANUFACTURER ’ i

D. 1 c:rufy that the repair and/or alzer:mon made to the unit(s) identified in, item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made. in accordance with the requirements of “Barr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
_ and that the mform:non furnuh:d herein u true and correct, to the best of my knowledge.

DATE - T . SIGNATURE ‘OF AUXHORIZED INDIVIDUTL/I 5o .
August 2, 1989 , 7 9 A h
B C - -De 7 PascBky

: 7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN TO SER\’ICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons spcc:ﬁ:d below, the umt idenrified in item -4 was inspected in the manner presancd by
:h: Administrator. of the Federal Aviation Admxmstr:non and is m APPROVED DRE)ECTED

OTHER ({Sgwcify) e

FAA FLT. STANDARdS ‘| MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR . . . :

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION . OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
T I~ OF AIRCRAFT -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR~ 7 |CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTNORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION ' {DESIGNATION NO. - | / 5l S —Fc
August 2, 1989 CRSZD0O3-40 . .. Pésc’mg

FAA Form 337 (7-67)




- FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY . .- -
I_- CAMERA NO. 2 DATE: Q@ _5_ 90

NO"'!CE - :
weight aad balance or operahng hm:iaf:on changes shall be .entered in the approprzafe mrcon ‘record.
An alteration must be compatible with: all prewous c'ferahcns to assure conhnued conform:fy w:th the
appl:coble airworthiness requrremenfs. :

' — [ )

g, DESCRIFTION OF WORK A(COMPUSHED (If more space is reqmred ‘attach’ “additional sheets. Identify with q‘ir‘.:
craft, nationality and regrsfrcmon mark cmd dafe work complefed) ; IR S

Alrcraft is Piper PA—SO sn 30 254 N7230Y Tach tlmes are R—2560 88 : L-—2569.98 —ho_urs,

This 337, dated August 2, 1989, is :|.ssued for the removal of one Wllcox 1014A
Transponder and the 1nstallat10n of one KING KT—76A Transponder and one SRD LABS
LNAV—ZS Loran—C. N . :

The above equipment has been 1nstalled and ground checked in accordance w1th the
Appliance Manufactures Insta llatlon/Operatlon procedures and instructions: KING -
KT-76A Installation’ Manual :PN? 006—0143—04 and - SRD LNA AV=25 Installation’ Manual

-=- PN: 1500-34 and AC 43.13-1A & 2A, AC: 20-121, ‘Appendix ‘1 Section 3. Wire used was
Mil-W-22759 22 -gage. Power was supplled ‘through circuit - breakers.on aircrafts .-
Avienics Electrical Buss. “Aircrafts” Equlpment Iist has been updated and a new Weight
And Balance prepared and -entered here and 1n alrcrafts Alrframe Log BOOK FAR 91. 172
complied with as of this. ‘date: e :

The following sketch""Eutlin:geS‘the '1o'gation' of equipiient installed:

@ wote 24

.\(i\"‘i‘

- Dz
BN S oL

e e )

7  FMPTY WEIGHT = ARM. EMPTY WT CG 'MOMENT ~ USEFUL LOAD
01d Weight & Bélance 2309.60 R _82.53 - 192927.43 129040
REMOVED: 1014A 5.60 -35.4 - 198.00° - . -
INSTALLED: KT-76A - .~ . 3.10 "7 o ~199.95

INSTALLED: LNAV-25 3.00 - = 192.00

NEW WEIGHT & BALANCE - : S
AUGUST 2,.1989 ... 2310.10 ~ - L 83.59 193121. 38

NEW WEIGHT & BALANCE B

o . o <



- FAA AIRCRAPT. REGISTRY:
T CAMERA NO,. 2 ~DATE:

B ’ OF -TRANSP . Form Aﬁmnd

. FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION / " |Bedget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

i o g T ‘ o FOR FAA USE ONLY

: i MA'IOR ‘g,EPAm AND ALTERAHON. IR " OFFICE IDENTIFICATION TE
~tAirframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or ‘Appliance) ‘ -

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ar type all entries. 'Sge FAR 43.9, FAR 43 A'ppééndix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseguent revisibq thereof) .

: for instructions and disposition of this form.

; . : , B P M R g
: : (| AAKE. Piper - PP N -, ODELPA—30 .
|} AIRRART Al ne wlme e T T NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
R - 30=254" 0 e el D N7230¥Y 3

. © - INAME (As shown on reg'ishu}ion,nediﬁcafe)_‘ : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER  |McNary. Scott T - .. ERT 312 w. Clag ’

‘ Jo A R T o - jDayton Wa. 99328
© e~ 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY. - :

e

= 5. TYPE

"4, UNIT IDENTIFICATION.

e,
uNIT S maxe o ] wMooEL L SERIAL NO. : ALTER- l .
" L : - - . REPAIR | ation ,[
AIRERAME | -~ : 44 (As described in item 1 abiave) e xx t :
POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANGE _ — -

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ¥
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. E\%
Dan Bauer < . . X | V.5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC e .
7805 S Peoria - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 543641022
Englewc->od Co 80112 - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM
I X MANUFACTURER
D. I certify that the repair and/ol':"zlterz_kion made to-the unir(s) identified in item-4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requiréments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
DATE - . 7 Py - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED !NDiVIDUAL
7-20-89 [ :
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE sgaeses
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, ‘the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manaer prescribed by T
- th® Administrator of the Federal -Aviation Administration and is K XAPPROVED [[JREJECTED
- R Spac -
) ::‘:P;gr-os:"“"‘ms MANUFACTURER X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Spacit)
-~ BY . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
N FAA DESIGNEE g REPAIR STATION - | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
il iy : OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROYAL OR = [CERTIFICATE OR. . TURE OF ORIZED "INDIVIDUAL . :
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. " .| n P .
7-20-89 543641022 : “A)° !

- FAA Form 337 o-en v - — — 5, : | ._ .




'] - PAA _AIRCRAPT REGISTRY _ -
|~ - CAMERA KD, 2 DATE: @_5.90

—_—

ess requirements.” -

> 8. DESCRIPTION  OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/£ more spoce is required, affach additional sheets. identify with air-
b ,_cl:qft nationality. _qndfggisfraﬁqn mark_and dufe:’work'comp]‘efed. ) ST

b e sttt

bt

- =L
Sl
Segz Tl

- 1972/720-694/545/1303




- PAA AXIRCRAFT REGISTRY ) ~
CAMERA NO. 2 DATE: . |- <

—

Form Appnnra’
Budget Bureart No. 04-R060.1 .

FOR FAA “USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

oanuzmsle,'é? TRANSPORTATION
. FEDERAL AVIATIQN ADMINISTRATION ]
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Apped'dix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revisioa thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.
' ' MODEL

’ MAKE

Piper - PA-30
NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
30-254 “N7230Y E
ADDRESS (As shown an registration certificale)

NAME (As shown on regurrahen certificote} - :
Scott McNary : 312 W. Clay
S B oo Dayton, Washington . 99328

3. FOR_FAA USE OHLY

1. AIRCRAFY SERIAL NO.

2. QVNER

4. DNIT IDERTIFICATION

-\ MODEL

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME . ‘ ¥

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

: : 6. (OHFORMITY STATEMENT : : -
’ A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS | B. KIND OF AGENCY I © C. CERTIFICATE NO.
MAST COMM . U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC CRS~D03-40
7395 South Peoria Street’ -~ |FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Radio Class 1,2
’ X |CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Specialized Service

“Centennial Airport - '/’
Englewood Colorado” 80112 - MANUFACTURER
the unic(s) xd:nuﬁed.xn item 4 above and described on the reverse or

D. 1 certify that: the repair and/or alteration made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulanons
and that the information furnished herem is true and correcrto the best offiny knowledge.

DATE ’ - SIGNATURE OF AU ORIZED INDIVIDUAL ,
" chkv . <//

March 22, 1989 .
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant vo the auchority given pezsom specified below, the unit idenrified in item 4 was
Aviation Administration and is . [X] APPROVED [JRE]
) . OTHER (Sgecify)

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

msg:cted in'the manper prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
. MANUFACTURER
‘INSPECTOR
: . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION- QF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR . . . e T
s OF AIRCRAFT H N

CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR -

TREJECTION ~ ) DESIGNATION NO.

: 3-22-89 CRS-D03-40 & ‘fé %’hschky .
(8320)

. FAA Form 337 (7-67)

FAA DESIGNEE
i X
ORIZED INDIVIDUAL




. 'FAA AIKCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA N9. 2 DATE: - !

' '..‘l: Nom
Wq:ghf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be en!ered in the appropriate aircraft record.

" An alteration must be compafible with all previous alterdtions to_ assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

{

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach addilional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date .work complefed) . : ) ~

Aircraft is Piper PA—30 sn 30—254 N7230Y Tach times are R—-2491.08, L-2499.75 I:IOIII'

ThlS 337, dated March 22 1989. is 1ssued for the removal of ome Bendlx T—12 ADF
~system, two Narco Mk-12 Navcoms, one SRD*Loran—C system, one Plper Audio Panel and
one Narco Marker Receiver. Installed one King KMA—-24 Audio Panel with Marker Rec.,
one Klng KR—-87 ADF system,. two Klng KX-155 Navcoms with Glideslopes and KI-209
Indicators.’
The above equipment has been installed and ground checked in accordance w1th the
Appliance Manufactures Installation/Operation procedures and instructions: KING
KMA-24 Installation Manual PN: 006-0180-01, KING:KR—87 Installation Manual PN:.
006-0184-01, KING KX-155 Installation Manual PN: 006—0179-05, and AC 43.13-14 & -2A.
~ Wire used was Mil-W-22759. 16-22 gages. Power was connected through circuit breakers]
‘ on aircrafts Avionics Electrical Buss. Aircrafts Equipment List ha®" been updated
-and a new Weight & Balance prepared and entered here and in aircrafts Alrframe
Log -Beok.
The following sketch outllnes the locatlon of equ1pment 1nstalled.
I

* . - ° P . / N

- K2-S' . o ’ ~ . /
zog () ky-155 : 4 -

Ki- KX-1355
o2 Ko 2

Ci-loz

. NEY WEIGHT & BALANCE: Pty WEIGHT ARM _EMPTY WT CG  MOMENT  USEFUL LOAD

01d Weight & Balance '1'~‘ 2333.10 - - 83.76 195418.25  1266.90
REMOVED: MK~12 system . 12.10 / 103 8 - 1255.98 -
MK-12 system ;. . .  12.10 - . 103.8 .. Tio- . 1255.98 o=
T-12B System . '~ “10.8Q0 ' - .80.1 - . 865.08
REMOVED: VOA-4 (2 Ea. ) -1 3,25 .. 64.0 . 208.00
REMOVED: MBT-12 Mkr.: ST 2.25- .0 99.9 ' 224.78
REMOVED: SRD Loran -, 0 3.00 0 0 64.0 . a ..:192.00
REMOVED: Audio Pamel = ' '° 1.00 . 66.0 Sl T 6600
INSTALLED: KMA—24 ©T 04700 66.5 . ' 46.55
INSTALLED: KR-B7 Lo e 3i20 . 64.5 . 206.40
KI1-227 k0070 68.5 _47.95
KA-44B SeUT2.000 0 142.0 Nl 284.00
KX-155 . -7 0 5:70- 77'64.5 ] 367.65
KI—209 ST 1,20, *66.0 . - . . 79.20
KX-155 . 0 570 6415 o . "367.65
KI-209 Cs 1,20 0 6610 _ 79.20
,CI-102 Mkr. Ant.. _0:60  164:0 - 98.40
& BALANCE -] ~ - -

2309460 - - .8 " 192927.43 . 1290.40

-7 L
S




. PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTR
CAMERA NO. 2  DATE:

OF i DR Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION : Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
y : Fi FA4A USE ONLY,
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . ek I14 USE ONLy/
(Airfrume, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) “ NM - FSDO - 6§/
NSTRU(_TIONS Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAi_lA}jApperidix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revifion thereof)
for instructions and disposition of th:s form. . . ’ e .

o o L Z
3 ”RCRAFT., SERIAL NO. L a SRS NAT'O%LEYAAND REG'STRAWEBWRK

30-254
T NAME ‘(As shown on| registration oerhﬁcafe) . R ADDRESS (As shown on. registration certificate)
2. OWNER. .} Robe/z,t 0. Deboft SO ] £1345 Toedtld Drive
: |- L Sty Baw&ielc cO.aomdo 80503
Lo 3 FUR FM USE DNl‘l : ¢

4. UNIT- IDENTIFICATION -

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME’

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

;e ,8 "KIND--OF: AGENCY .,
B U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC |

Aeronles . o ..o oy e /T [T | FORBIGN CERTIEICATED. MECHANIE !,

Hgn B4A Jeﬂéca AULPOM T CERTIFICATED REFAIR STATION
Bioomfiedld, Colonrado 80020~ ; WAnvPACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or'aheranon made to n(((s) idenuﬁed ‘in“item 4 above and.déscribed on the reverse or ~
attachments hereto havé been made in accordznce “with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Auauon Regulations

.and that the mformauon furmshed herein is; true and correer to the best.of my. kno

7. APPROVAL FOR RETDRN. 10 “SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons. speclﬁed below, the’ unit |denﬂﬁed in item 4 was 1n1pcctcd m the manner prescnbed by
the Administrator of the Federal Avi lauon Admxmstranon and is [ APPROVED [] REJE

| Fa fir. sTanDaRos |- : | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR - | e LN AUTHORIZATION
BY - = e - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE _| rePAIR sTATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR - ~ CERTIFICATE “OR
REJECTION . - |DESIGNATION NO.

FAA Form 337 (7267 ﬁv U.S. Government Prlnting ofywn—nz-awnn

(8320)




. Fsa AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , -
CAMIRA NO. 2 DATE: . /- 26. 90

v

o

PR

|
|
g
|
|
4

o U NOTmICE | .
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes-sholl be' enteredin the appropriate aircraff record.
-An_alteration must be compatible with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. . B Co- : ‘

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach 6d¢;{i_fljg‘na':l sheets. - Identify. with air-

craft nationality and reg{sfrhfign ‘mark and data work compléted.) e »
AIRCRAFT MAKE - Pdpeni .o - AIRCRAFT MODEL . PA-30
AIRCRAFT SERIAL'NO.  30-254 . ' REGISTRATION " . n7zsoy-
Instatll Terra AT-3000 S/N 3062 Encgder TSO.C-88, T/A/W AC43.13-2A, Chapten 2-27 °
flaurnes 2,1, 2.2 and TmaCo&pIMm&tat{on Manaat and Prawing on Page 16.:
Power Ls-supplled by Wileox Transponder -1014A and system was matohed and certified to
Zhe aircraft attimeten and 1014A “S/N 359 I/A/W FAR 91.172 and comply with -FAR 43,
appendix F. "% : CTRn S T s
Perform catibration and performance checks-per FAR 91.36 and FAR 2% & 4 HESE

Operational checks & cabibration checks pehfonriod by Aeronics. CRS #D03-12. Radio

1

Class 1 & 11. -CPass-TIT € Instrument
Equipment’ Rist amended, T




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
CAMERA KO. 2 ~ DATE:. - 26 C)O

B emme——

R

LN
.wmmm

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Abrframo, Powerptiant, Propeller, or Applionce)

Bmﬁw

rea No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAJ USE ONLY
QFFICE DENTIFICATION

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or el entries. © Ses EAR FAR €3 ".
INg ; a“‘ﬁ' Lt.md& 459, Agpendix B, ead AC €3.9-1 (or

e

=




. FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAYERA KO. 2 DATE: 1-26 C)O

 NORCE
Wajight and balance or operating limitation ch:mgu shafl B’md in the appropriate aircroft record.

" An alterction ‘must be compatible with all previous clterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable mrworfhmeu requirements.

—

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space WMWM !danﬁiy ith air-
craft nationality and registration mark ma&mm; with o

unrsfzmﬁmﬁ-iﬁmm m M:@m&-&glfm I.-269975
This 337, dnzedlhreha.lm mme@mmumm:?ﬂz

mamwmmmawmmcw;nmawm

cn aircrafts &vtamics Elsctrical . &lrcrafts Eggipment
gamwowm and entered bere dnd 9o aircrafts A&isframe
Mmmmm@mm:

m

8
8

o

&

416




DIPAXTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION LT . | Porm Ap .
I FEDERALAVIATION Ammsmnou ‘ gt 77| Budget Bureaw No. 04-R060.1
S MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION =~ -~ '@ .- S DETICATEN
e (Alrfram., Poworplcnf Propoilor, or Applmneo] St ] : R A?O"&'
, }oﬁrﬂvmoysh Pdnntortype oa.,!l entries. See FAR 43.9.:.1"?1:3 ;Appef:djx B; mg Ac 4_5.9-1:(,_0: subseq : revision thercof)
I".A‘A.ll N R ‘Piper e . ... PA=30
- AIRCRAFT SERIAL. NG, R NATIONAUTY AND REGISTRATION MARK
e 30-254 . SR e N=7230Y
] k ) NAME (As: Uhmm on rlgufrunnn mn‘iﬁeau) : ST ADDRESS (As dvown on registration certificats)
2 owmer |- .l en v - | 2129 Sheffield Drive
< X ol Roberts Entetprises Inc. ) ; Cn Bellbrook Ohio 45305
S 3. FOR FAA. lISE ONLY =
ied herein Mes with appli ..-.mrm
lﬂtulrzmennmd is approved only f!’.\’!heabovedcm;bed.mﬁ
biece to conformiey inspeceian b airthork, faFAu;,-,‘
- APPROVING SPECTOR -
- DATE Z’/f)’ /(c GAD =5~

4. UNIT fDENTlF ICAT]ON

- BERIAL NO.

TYPE

APPLIANCE ‘MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S" NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO., -
o R U.S. CERTIPICATED MECHANIC
Avionics r Inc. . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIKC .
Hangar 3, Lunlen Airport ) X |cemmiFicaTED nEPA:R STATION CRS~-1083
we-Cincinnati, Uhio 45226 . MANUPACTURER
D. I certify that the tepair. and/or alterstion madé to. the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and deu:nbcd on the reverse or

attachments hemo have been m-de m accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Pederal Aviation Regulations
and that the i ation fi in-is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE ; . SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

September 16, 1983

7. APPROVAL 0 SERVICE -

Pnnu-lnt to the h pecified below, the unit identified"in item 4 was i d in the
Administrator of :he !'edenl Avnnon Adnunumnon nnd is ¥] APPROVED DREJEC'I‘ED

OTHER {5;.70{7)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR -

8y j ) - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT 1
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION : ‘ l

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE .OR - UTHORIZED INDIYIDU
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. o, p
Sept. 16, 1983 CRS-1083

FAA Form 337 (7-sn




FAA AIRCRK?T REG;STRYf'
_CAMERA NO AR

Wenghf und balance or- operafmg hmlfaﬁon changes shall’ be enfered in fﬁe cppropnafe arrcraﬂ recurd.
“An’alteration must  be compatible: with all prevnous afferuhons fo assure con!mued conform:fy with the
opphcable mrworfhmess requnremenfs T : ; o

8. UES(RIPTIOH OF WORK A{(QMH:{SHED (lf more space is requ:red ,attach add'honal sheefs .. Identify with. air-...
o croﬁ nuho ity ang/reglsfrahon mark ‘and dafe work complefed ) e .

. 712339,00
CuGy i . 83,71
Moment ' i'“ 195801 55
usefuxLoad © . '1261.00

All wiring is of stze and m:l.spec.
Chapter 11, Fig. 11.5. and. Chapter
AC43. 13-2. .

C FAA AC72-4906 .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - =~ -~ "~ |
CAMERA NO. / DATE: F — /J - ?ﬁ-r

F N, - INGY e ¢ 24 lpopat APPROVED @
m'mcxnen FB! INESS LMFICARE . | BuDGET BUREAU NO. 64_Ross.1

+ INSTRUCTIONS: Please print og 7 this form, ong;nal only, to m)v.\:nzed Federal Aviaton Agency Represenm-

tive, Usenmchmenm ot extra sheets s .
1. Amcnmmamﬁcanonna. zmmm : WY z_am:uﬂmona

~_7230% o | Piper © M PA=30
4. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER - © 15- ENGINE MAKE ~ . {16. ENGING MODEL

30-~254 | > Lycoming ' “|10-320-B1A
7. NUMBER OF ENGINES E -~ | 8. PROPELER MAXE 9. PROPELLER MODEL
Two o Hartzell : - .| HC-E2YL-2B

1. "APPLICATION ‘IS HERERY MADE FOR: = 5 ¥ e i
Vnglomsmtssumceormnarewm [ new Elusa: Dmn(aan

8. [0] AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE (CAR 1.62)

e [} yuinee cernricate (ver. CAR1anDE) - %

o. [Jomem -
2. KIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check: appropriate item(s)) = .

It'is requested that an szwunhmm Cmﬁme be issued - tnpermu opennon of t.he nbove deambed urcmft in_ the followm;
[classification(s) : - ) g

PART
AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

AEISTANDARD(NOM AT
6. [ ] uwted rer: car 9)
* ¢ [} RestricTED (REF. ms)(cmapm(,) mbrwaMed) : :
<. ) [Jacricnura ano rest ConTROL . L e Dnrmmm; :
'(z)Duzmu.mvmslNe. il ; P (S)DFOIBTANDWII.DUECONSEWAHON
ey Dm&sun_vsvmc o 3 e ST e ] weatner conmor . - -
i . R ‘ 0 Clomen :
WERIMENW(RE car) (ct-edzopm»(x):ouma e s s g (Spedify)
1:[] Amareur-sunt S LU ey [ ecremon : v
(2)- Dmecumsm (ufswmmnevaomem) Rt “(4) Ducms -
o e W LT (S)Drosnowcowumcsmmm
[:](an-qsn) o s L L e e ; R
; ~ ~(Speeify) SRR : = -
a. wmsmwmousa.vs&numnspmAmwcmnsssmncnzmmsmam [ ves (Esplain) ENO

FIFICATION REQUESTED ., -

1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.67(d] THE AIRCRAFT DESCRISED ABOVE HAS, BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND' AIRWORTHY By
[ ] AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Name of Firm)_. e

T B D ERIIFICATED DOMESHIC WAIK STATION, CER“F'CATE NO s
“€..[[] CERMIFICATED AIR CARRIER, CERTIFICATE NG, SR

D. [ CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Inspecsion Autborization) NO. .
DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

ficable to newly
ddured. aircra/()'

A

VERIFICATION

*Not apj
many

_|iNspecrion AcENCY

1 hereby certify dut the aircraft described above has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for. the classifica-

- tion(s) requested. further certify-that I am the registered " owner  (or his agent) of this aitcraft which is registered*
.with the Federal Avxanon Agency, as requu-ed by the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and the apphcnble Federal Aviation
Regulations and Regulations of the Administrator and  that the following ‘evidence of registration is displayed in the
alrcraft. *(Check and :ompkte npproprtate item (J) this mclude: mmplehou of u‘ems 1 and 2 on the reverse :tde of this faﬂn )

[:] CERTIFICATE -OF REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART &) DATE op ISSUE
. [[] APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART B).  FAA FORM 500 FORWARDED 10
FAAAIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON_ (Date) Db
- g DEALER'S AIRCRAFT. REGISTRATION csmﬂure FAA FORM 1707 ( Expiration date) -~ -~ “October 1, 1964
. REGISTERED QWNER 5 FUI.L NAME AND PERM MAILING ‘ADD (Nn ) Srrm, Cu;, Zom cnd Slme)

Piper Aircraft Corporation =,
Lock: H.aven, Penna.

. OWNEP'S CFRTIFICATIOP:ii

‘*In order to be ehglhle for re istration an aifcrafc must be k s
*owned by a citizen of the f}nlted States as deﬁned by ARSI "

i Section- 101(13) of the Federal Avnuon Ac-: of 1958 S L o o - B .
) 1/32/64 Qun!. —_Q:,dgr__&ngl. Dept. |
[ B ATTACHMENTS (Check which). TR S B B RPN
5 A.DFMFORMJB? " €[] weieHY AND BALANCE REPORT . S E DOﬂﬂ(wnpade)
B. [Jraarorm317 7. . [] Data, oha
FAA Form 305 (5-62) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDMONS - e s - : 18 FEB 27 1954




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. / DATE: < -

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY

_AlRCRAFI' INSPECTION REPORT
(It‘emsrandZw:llb:wrgizdmddlotberappbmbledemswdlbr npleted by an

mrrcamruuncnnss ; o :
The urcraft desmbed m,PARTl mthemeue‘ofthnfomhﬂsbemmspecmdmdfoundmwnﬁ:mmthefoﬂowmg

@ums&m&mamcﬁnaammns&mm . M.EA — > REVISION NO. -
[] amcrast ustinG, Pace No.is) : ;

A

N . . ik Ee . . . - ,‘“'
c.. [ AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY ] (vmmménmuo S TS
o - T
“E.

Dsummmuwpecsmncui NO.(S) s

Dom

mnmnmm ovEuW

A - [H Arcrast NEW—NO paEVIOUS ommon OR MATNTENANCE HISTORY
. [ compriance with APPLiCABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED
c DAmmnecoms INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF .
D [ ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION: * " -
- SERIAL Nd Lt. L-623-55 -~ TOTAL HOURS.
: : Rt’ L"’619'55 S o TOTAL HOURS
= " 7GTAL HOURS
- TOTAL HOURS_

. ARWORTHINESS DOCUMENTATION :

I} CURREN\‘ OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LMITATIONS), COPY Arm:nm

3 CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS, (LIMITATIONS), AVAII.A!LE N Am)\n

[X] CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAULABLE IN AIRCRAFT

[XX] CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN ARG!AFT
@mmmonmnm&cmmmumm

[] FaniFORM.337, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, (ATTACH WHEN REGUIRED)

[ FAA FORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, (ATTACH, WHEN nzaumm) =

[[] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT; (ATTACH WHEN REQUIBED) - -7 . %

] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC,, (ATTACH WHEN REGURED) . AN o
[X] AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE wrn CAR._M
[[] previous raa rorm 1352, 1ssuep N ACCORDANCE WITH CAR:

Ao mlE e mEn m o

8Y

(Name of Issuing Ilepmm)
FAA REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFCATION

I have inspected the a.lrcraft ducrlbed on the reverse nnﬂ, on-the basis of the 1ppll
its type certificate and that it is in condition for safe operauon. R

REGISTRATION INDICATED ON REVERSE IS rmo?ﬂuv DISPLAYED N Alnmn D m @ NO (Explain) )
' Curren‘b Form ?AA-I 707 :

‘6.  DESIGNEEIS " R By B DESIGNATION NO.

Mg ls a T T T T 1 .—- ;,
F3. Y. McHary, Asst. Chief Engineer ] - D‘!CR 1-1 "E-ASTJ&BN
7.  FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE B FAA DISTRICT OFFICE NO. - ILiu\s LM

N A‘I'I'ACNMENT(S) IN ADDITION TO THOSE | I.ISTE ON REVERSE (List WJ)

lL copv of Form FAA—136ZB )




“_FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY. = =
“CAMERA NO. /- DATE: & -

TIFICATE ‘tif Amwouumzss

ON MARKS 2. AIRCRAFT AIIWOII’N"ES& cussmcnnou

57233 e SPESDARD ~ RORMAL

ba. Tl'us Cerhﬁcate of Atrworfhmess is issved pursuant to. Ohe Federal Aviation Act of 1958.
i |denhﬁed hereon'is conmdered alrworihy when mainfained and operated in
Ci 'cllrcruﬂ Opermmn Limitations.

Yo

4. Th|s Certificatey! effecf as ong as the aircraft is intained in ac
. -with Part 43 of the Civil Air’ Regulahons unless surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a -
“tarmination date is’ o'herwnse blished by the .Administrator of the Fedsrol Aviation

Agency. ~ s -

5. DATE OF ISSUANCE -/ _ 7 DEs:Gmnou NO,‘
iaT - ,Ass‘&hizt :
l"& - P‘iper Alverafd Gmatm m 3 P

8. Any ahsruhon or misuse of is Certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceedmg $1 000
or impri: t not g 3 years, or both.

GPO : 1358 OF —508936 j . : - 3 Iwm _fn.l“n (5-59)




‘ FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY .=
_CAMERA NO. / DATE: & -




-FA.A AIRCRA‘FT REGISTRY S i
CAMERA NO., / DATE: G - /O - €8]

Form Approved )
FEDERAL AVIATION: ADMINISTRATION | Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . ) NOTRS OFficE IDEQIFGADONS
; (Alrfrome, Powerplan' Propeller, or Appliance) . C\nc’nr“m

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. : See FAR 43.9; FAR 43 Appendlx B and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
. for ‘instructions and. disposition of this form.

LT ITIMARE  piger. R S MODEL © PA=30
1. AIRCRAFT - e —

B oo SERIAL NO. . . . < : . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
ETRUEAEN L30-254 e N7230%: - .

, | NAME (As shovm on reg:sfru'hon oemﬁtafe) N ADDRESS (As shown on regisfration certificate)

2. OWNER B.oborts Enterprisos Inc. R 2129 Sheffield Dr.
R B . - - Bellbrook,0hio . 45305

3 FOR FAA USE ONLY

-

4. UNIT IDENTIF!(ATION . T ' : 5. TYPE
- y ALTER-
ATION

X

e MODFL R ; SERIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRAME ’ o (As described. in item 1. above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE | | e

N i ol 6. CONFORMITY -STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS e B. KIND OF AGENCY

Nelson N Hall X [u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

821 Medway Carlisle Rd. -7 FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC : A&P 1284887

New Carlisle, Ohio L5344 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

. MA'NUFACTURER .

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

--D._L certify that the repair and/or alteration made to. the unlt(s) .identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regul:uons
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct:to the best of my knowledge.. __

DATE : C e et s T SIGNATURE - OF "AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
March 15, 1974 SRR %/{,.K_ W
7 ' " 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 SERVICE

Pursuant_to the authority given persons specified below, the. unit identified in item 4 was it
the Admlms[ra(ol‘ of the Federal Av:anoa Administration and is APPROVED [JREJEC

OTHER (Specify)

.

g

x_rpecled in the manner prescribed by’

FAA FLT. STANDARDS [~ MANUFACTURER >< INSPECTION AUTHORIZA‘HON
INSPECTOR Rt . '
BY i " "CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT. INSPECTOR
| OF AIRCRAFT * |
DATE OF APPROVAL OR - | CERTIFICATE ‘OR ¥ SIGNATURE' OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL -
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. : ! 3 ;

5 MArcH (474 | 1636740 74 RAA N - N ad Ll p—

FAA Form 337 (7—67) GPO : 1972 O - 475-509

(5320)




. FAA/ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
- CAMERA NO. / DATE: <

= C T NOTICE A St e,
_,,Wenghf'and balance or. operahrrg fnmm:mon chonges shall be: enfered in the' appropriate aircraff. record.

An'alteration must be compaﬁble with aH previous. clferahons fo assure continued conformity with the
vopphcable a:rworfhmess requ:remenfs L T T Lo EE .

E 8 DESCRIPTION OF WDRK A(COMPLISHED (!f more space’is requlred aﬂach add:honal shee,ts ldenﬁfy with air-
: craﬁ naﬂonohfy and reglsfrahon mark and dafe work complefed ) . . :

Inata]lad Narco ELT 10 Enor
Installution Instmctions.

Inetalled ELT on radio r‘ck, stat.ion 16'& nsing Ly “'sem and rivnutn. Remote

.antenn; installed- through-top .of fuselage - skin. etatiun 208 A donbler of .025 the. .
2024 T3 waE nsod Mito rsinrorco skinA




 'CAMERA-NO.

FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY & -

-/ DATE: <& -

FEDERAL . VIATION AGENCY. ~
: ‘MAJOR RE’AIR—ANDAIJERATION .
(A:rframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance)

Form

ved
Budget ureass No. 04~R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

.- | OFFICE IDENTTFICATION
. : GL-GADOS

—_

for inser 3

'orm.

- lNSTRUCTlONSdPnn: or type:fll enn}l_e:. See FAR 43.9,

FAR 43 Append:x B, and AC 43.9-1 (ot subseqmq‘&;

"€ premm

MODEL

.

PA-30

SERIAL NO.

30-254 -

1. AIRGRAFT.

NATIONALITY “AND REGISTRATION MARK
: §7230Y

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) *

ADDRESS (As shown on mgasl‘ruhon certificate)
© BOX 385

'H&R FLYING SERVICES INC.

45341

FIRE TN | MEDWAY, . OHIO
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY . -

_ SERIAL NO.

(As described.in_item 1 above)

PROPELLER

TYPE.

. APM‘ENC’E -MANUFACN;ER'} B

CONFORMITY STAVEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY’

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MEGHANIC

" | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION: & 1

QSBI“P " | manuracTURER _I -

D I certify that the tepair and/or alteration made 5. the unit(s) identified in item % aboye and described: on the feverse or
attachments hereto have been made in ac:ordnnce with the requirements of Past 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

§IGNAT|JRE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

T 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN T SERVIGE

l=51\!211 persons specified below, the init identified in item 4 was in:
ederal Avlmon Agency and is - Eumovnn [J REJECTE

OTHER (Specify)

_ A AC;ENCY’S NAME AND Al-)DRESS
NELSON N HALL

821 MEDWAY CARLISLE RD, "
NEW CARLISLE, OHIO

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

X

48P 1284887"

DATE
APRIL 16, 1972

-

gected in the manner prescnbed by

Pursuant to the authority
» the Administrator. ‘'of the

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION ’

V]

BY

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR .

REJECTIQN . DESIGNATION NO
16 ArriC (972 Y6 3674074

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION

SIGNATURE -OF AUTHORIZED -INDIVIDUAL .

iy

0052-025-8000

(8320)




NOTICE

Welghf and baloace .or operafmg l ltahon changes shall be’ enfered in the oppropnafe mrcraﬂ record.
“"An alteration must be - ‘compatible: ‘with atl | prewaus a!feraﬂons fo assure conhnued conformnfy with the
apphcable mrworrhmess requirements.’ _; P T : o

8. IIESCRIPTION OF WORK MCOMPI.ISHED (If more_space is requ:red attach addmonaf sheefs ;ldenh'frwifh air-
L craﬁ nahonahfy and reglstraﬂon mark- and dofe work compled'ed ) :

VINSTALIED AIR FLOW' MGDIFIGATIW IC[T RO 760‘&09 IN: AG.‘.DRDANCE HI'I‘H
VPIPER KIT INSTAI-LATIOH INSTRUCTIOES. :

isurss.s -
282,

L 'SHEETS ARE ATTACHED .- {

: 1365 OF—761-748




FAA ATRCRAFT RE&STRY
.CAMERA NO. / . DATE: .¢

s . [ B R | Porm
FEDER~ AVIATION AGENCY L : Budgum No. 04-R060.1
A MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - e b FOR FAA USE ONLY
(Alrframe, Powerplunf, Propeller, or Appllunce) IO OFFICE IDENTIFICATIONCME GAD

b evision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Prin all entri See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Aj ix d AC 43 9—1 or
. o EepemTbe g Appeodix B, aa ¢
LT 4 . 5 Pj_perA = B R : PA 30 - .
‘,' A ; SERiAl NO. ; Lol L NA“ONAIII'Y AND. REGISTRATION MARK
h 30-254 ST I e . N7230Y
NAME {As shown on ragls*huﬂm wrhﬁcnfe) ADDRESS éAs shown on registration certificate)

" 'H &R Flying Services, Inc. =~ - lud'ay,r‘ ohic 45341
- ' 3_FOR A usz OHLY - '

2. OWNER

—4_UNIT IDENTIFICATION

.-, . - moDEL

(As described in item 1 above)

CONFORMITY STATEMENT : s
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS = B: KIND. OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Wesley Hines : } .S. CERTFICATED MECHANIC

EléctroSonics Division © FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -
4885 Sawyer Road . - CERTIFICATED: REPAIR STATION A & P 1246028

Columbus, Ohio 43219 SRR ) MANUFACTURER I
D. I certify that the xepmr and/or altemnon made to the unit(s): xdm‘aﬁed in item 4 above and descnbed on t.he reverse or
with the requiremetts. of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

attachments hereto have been made in accordance
and that the information furnished herein is tme and ‘corréct t& r.he best: of my knowledge.

DATE e NATURE | orfumomza\ INDIVID
‘November 253 1969 t -~ |~ /% é/ia 5

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK TD' SER; af

Secn:d in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Avmtxon Agency and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the ynft identificd 1:| ™ A was
ém‘ APPROVED jECl'B

i . OTHER {Spexcify)
FAA FLT. STANDARDS FA ;o PR
BY ) - I CANADIAN DEPARTMENY
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION or musporrr mss-scl\oa o

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIAICATE OR NATURE F Ad‘I‘HORIZEI%\NBMD
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. Z

November 25, 1969 | A & P 1246026 ‘ / ,.4» _) Wo ,
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION - 0052—025—8000 8320)




FAA AIRCRA'FT REGISTRY
-CAMERA NO, v/ DATE: 67

NOTlCE

Werghf and bal.ance or operohng limitation changes shall_ be entered in the: cppropnufe mrcrqﬂ record.
“An alteration must be compatible with all prewous aheruﬁons to assure continued conformity with- fhe
opphcable onrworﬂ'uness requlremenfs ; 3 T

B DES(KIP'HDN OF -WORK AC(OMPLISHED (If more space ‘is: reqmred affcn:h addmonul sheets. " ldenﬁfy»wifh air-- .
- craft nahonalrfy und regnsfruhon mark .and date’ work complefed ) o . .

... Installed IVI.Master Strobe Unif and IVI-
B as supplemntal"aircratt lighting as- follo'er

~ ,Placards provided by the mnn.t drer-and required: by, A.C. 43.13-2 were .
1nstalleda : :

' A1l work performed §n acco with A.C. 43.13-2 Chapter 4 and A.C.'43.13-1
c.hapter 11, oo ', . . . i B B .

Moment 194756 5 = New Empty :We:lght CG 83.62 e New Useful load 1271.1
Weight 2328.9 e N .

()1 ADDIONAL sHEETs ARE ATTAcHED (1 )

').S. GOVERMMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1965 OF —761-748




' 'FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
‘CAMERA NO.. / DATE: <7 =

I W.0. # KB778 - -

- rEDELY Avumou AGENCY e I Bt e No. 04—Ro60.1

MAJOR REPAIR AND" ALTERATION = el FOR _FAA USE ONLY

. (Alr&ame, Powerplonl‘ Propeller, or Appllanee) o OFFICE IDENTHFICATIONCMH Gé');c
i Toas

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries * See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendnx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or sub ision thereof)
< for instructions and disposition of this- form. .

3 MR R B ‘Piper - S O . PA 30 - :
2 1', b mn SERIAL -NO. C. T s RN NATIONAI.ITY AND REGISTRATION' MARK
o T 30-254 ’ o o I S N7230Y -
NAME (As shmm on ragu'fruhon w‘hﬁmfe) i < < .. |ADDRESS (As shown on regasfmfmn carhﬁcafe)
i el P.O. Box 385

H& R ?lying Services .Ingé. B . “Midway, Ohio 45341
] : 3. H)ll FM USE ONLY

L . . i -CONFORMITY STATEMBNT : - .

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS " B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
ElectroSonics Div:l.sion R ] . |V.S. CERJIFICATED MECHANIC ] Repair Station 1009
4885 Sawyer Road : [ |roseicr cemtificaten mechanic - Radio Class 1, 2
Port Columbus, Iptemtional Airport Q XX | cermiFICATED REPAIR STATION . |land 3 Limited
Coclumbus, Chio ' MANUFACTURER. , . |Instruments ILimited

D. I certify that the repair and/or nlterauon made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
actachments hereto have been made in. acc e with the

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avmuon Regulations
and that the information furmshed heteln is tme an - 3

d coﬂ'ect to d:e bcst of my knowl.edge

WY

R . IGNATURE Aumomzsn [
November 25, 1969 - ,

Pursuant to the authority en sons speclﬁed below,

the Administrator of the fedex.xpfmon Agency and is PRO‘{ / ] REJI-:CTBIS

T. ST, OTHER (Spacify)
FAA FLT. STANDARDS
h FAS

i MANU \CTURER .

DATE

8Y

FAA DESIGNEE -| REPAIR STATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR

X ATURE.OF AUTH! D IN
REJECTIOM DE%GT&”QN NO. N k
November 25, 1968 ) I Ww

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION . 0052-025-8000

(3320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY. - -~
CAMERA NO. / =~ DATE: F'- /0 - €5

NOTlCE

'_Welghf and balance or operufmg hmrfahon changes 'shall be entered in fhe appropnafe aircraft record 7
An alteration must be’ compdtible with a" prewou Iterations to assure conhnued conformrfy ‘with the
apphcable mrworfhmess reqmremenfs I . .

i

O o ~ - -~ - B - N /

8.: DESCRIPTION -OF-WORK- AC(BMPI.ISHED (lf more space is: requtred ah‘ach add:honal sh\eefs - ldenhfy with air-
- aff ‘nationali fy ‘and reglsfrohon mark cmd date’ work complefed

) +5 Rev Usetul load 1271 1 -
“ Welght — -232B;8-:— - e TR
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